
From: Verstegen, Thomas - DNR
To: Jason Powell (jasonp@metcohq.com)
Cc: Ron Anderson
Subject: A to Z Sales and Service
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:36:00 PM

Jason,

I have briefly looked at the SI report and the latest GW data. You will need to put in a well
further down-gradient of MW-6 to further define the extent of contamination. Thank you.

TOM

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tom Verstegen
Hydrogeologist
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. CTY Y, Ste 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731
Phone: (920)424-0025
Thomas.verstegen@wisconsin.gov
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